

ROWAN COUNTY TDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Wednesday, October 10, 2018: 12:00 pm, Gateway Building

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Board Members Attending: Cyndi Greenwood, Craig Pierce, Stephen Kidd, Amie Baudoin, Kelly Alexander, Krista Osterweil, Darrell Blackwelder, Don Bringle

Not Attending: Brian Miller, Whitney Wallace, Tony Shaw

TDA Staff: James Meacham, Tara Furr, Sarah Michalec, Lesley Pullium

RCTDA Call to Order

Krista Osterweil called the RCTDA to order at 12:00pm.

Approval of the Minutes

Motion: Craig Pierce made a motion for approval of the August 2018 meeting minutes.

Second: Don Bringle **Motion:** Approved

Motion: Don Bringle made a motion for approval of the September 2018 meeting minutes.

Second: Craig Pierce **Motion:** Approved

Financial Report

The TDA Board of Directors reviewed the year-to-date financial statements and year-to-date occupancy tax revenues through the end of September. Meacham said there continues to be strong growth in occupancy tax revenues with lodging markets continuing to grow. August was up 10.8% over last year. Overall, collections are running about 2% ahead of the projected budget.

Meacham stated that the TDA is working with a transition in the bookkeeping staff and the budget reports have a few glitches that will be worked out as the new bookkeeper adapts to the process. Financial summaries will continue to be provided along with the financial reports and please to not hesitate to ask any questions should anyone have any. Any statements that need to be amended will be reported to the TDA Board.

Destination Marketing Report

Tara Furr offered the destination marketing report noting that trolleys are doing well during the busy fall season. In September, the Fall Harvest Winery Trolley Tours were offered on four of the five Saturdays. The tour alternated weekly traveling to two Rowan County wineries each Saturday. The tours have been a big success and very popular. Staff hopes to be able to offer this tour more often throughout the year. The third Saturday was Brewbury Festival, which had to be cancelled due to the hurricane.

Visitor Services continue to grow and holiday event calendars will be going into our kiosks at the end of October. Currently, Polar Express packages are running with 291 packages and 372 room nights sold. Day Out with Thomas just wrapped up with the highest numbers so far at 176 packages and 267 room nights. Staff is excited about the packages and their continued growth each year. We hope to reach out next year and broaden our audience for these wonderful events by working with NC Tourism.

Group sales are going well with the Main Street Conference will be in Salisbury in March, the NC Bar Association will be in town in November and the NC Fine Arts Conference will take place again in February.

Furr is meeting with Kelly Alexander about the Rail Passenger Car Alliance group that might come to town in 2020. Salisbury/Spencer has hosted this group before and this is a great conference generating a large number of room nights. In addition, Furr reported that Rowan County will be hosting the Little League group again next year.

Tourism support requests approved include support for Fine Arts Conference, the Autumn Jubilee, and Lee Street Theatre concert season.

Furr pointed out that the statistics for the Salisbury Post Community Calendar are now being included in the marketing report.

Furr reported that staff just attended the NC State Tourism mid-year update in Wilkesboro and learned a great deal about how the state tourism efforts are doing as well as the partnership options available with the state. Staff will be attending the NC365 Conference in March. This annual conference brings together the state's tourism industry leaders. In addition, the conference provides opportunities to catch up on the latest trends and issues facing the travel industry, hear insights from industry experts and network with other travel and tourism professionals.

Meacham reported that the RNC Convention dates were announced, August 24 - 27, 2020 and will have a significant lodging impact in the region and in this area.

Sarah Michalec gave the social media and digital marketing report noting that new user views are increasing. There has been a 13 second increase for time on site which is probably due to events and packages. E-news subscribership is constantly growing. Facebook is up 2%, Twitter is up almost 3% and Instagram is up 2%. Michalec said the main focus for social media is fall events and sharing information that partners are posting so that people see the connection within the destination. Michalec has made several blog posts and those have been very popular. She will continue these blog posts throughout the fall and holiday season.

Furr gave a quick update on Arts & Ag stating that the Art & Ag information booth was at Autumn Jubilee. Furr attended as well. There was a good turnout for the event and the weather was beautiful. Gold Hill Founder's day was the end of September and some of the entertainment aspects from the rained out April event was utilized for the Founder's Day event. Charlotte's Web takes place this weekend with collaboration between Patterson Farm and Norvell Theatre.

Furr noted that staff has had a great deal of positive feedback and questions about whether the TDA will be doing the Art & Ag program again next year.

The closing event with be in Kannapolis on November 3rd.

Tourism Capital Committee Report

Meacham reported that the final numbers on RailWalk have been sorted out. The project was broken up into two phases, per the TDA Board, 1) complete the soil remediation and 2) the structure (everything above the ground except the façade). The initial project cost budgeted for was \$381,000 plus the \$56,000 for soil improvements and then minus the Phase 2 cost of \$125,000, which leaves the total project cost for phase 1 at \$308,000. This will come in under the original cost estimation and will not affect the agreement with the county on the project.

Meacham reported that he and Whitney Wallace met with, Kelly Alexander and the NCTMF Board Chair regarding securing appropriation funding for completion of the powerhouse at NCTM. The group met to discuss if there was some consideration for the TDA to leverage the model used in the past to provide some type of capital funding support to see if these projects can get moving. This is still very early discussion because the General Assembly does not go back into session until next year. Alexander supplied the business plan for what NCTM has in mind for the Tourism Capital Committee to take in to consideration. The total project for the powerhouse is around \$4-5 million dollars. If a local funds commitment could assist to garner state support, that might be how the TDA could assist, but all of this is speculation at this point. It is still very early in the process and there is still a lot more to be done prior to the TDA being involved.

Legal Updates

Meacham briefly discussed Airbnb and how it works in regards to sales and occupancy tax collection. While working with the Polar packages this year staff discovered several VRBO (Vacation Rental Organization) properties operating within the county. Meacham said that staff will be identifying all of the properties and the TDA attorney will be reaching out via letter to each of the properties notifying them of the occupancy tax regulations. The VRBO website does indicate the tax but the taxes are going to the property owner who is then responsible for paying those taxes to the proper agencies.

Meacham reported that he and Osterweil met this morning on the shuttle service. Staff is currently reaching out to dealerships for lease proposals on a passenger van. Drivers have been recruited with the assistance of Commissioner Pierce. Meacham said staff is hoping to get the shuttle service up and running in the next 45 days. The shuttle service will have a consistent timeframe with specific stops at local hotels and dining sites.

Rowan Originals

Meacham queried the board regarding the Rowan Originals Awards as well as whether the awards would continue and whether the awards should continue to be held in conjunction with the Rowan County Chamber of Commerce Gala. The board agreed by consensus that they would like to continue the awards but felt the celebration of awards would be more appropriate in a setting that would include more of the winner's peers.

Staff has discussed some ideas including a "Rowan Hospitality Week", a week of hospitality activities including educational opportunities, FAM Tours, History of Rowan County, Tourism 101, and concluding with a hospitality specific awards celebration.

The board agreed by consensus that they would like to see the Hospitality Week approach going forward that highlights hospitality and tourism service and recognition among their peers. Staff will proceed with plans for Rowan Hospitality Week celebration that will take place in early spring 2019.

Other Business

Kelly Alexander shared with the group the 49 days of gratitude event that is a celebration of thanks. This event is centered on a boxcar that was given to North Carolina by the people of France. Alexander distributed a handout to the group outlining some of the related upcoming activities that are planned.

Adjourn

Krista Osterweil thanked the members for attending today and the meeting adjourned at 12:47pm.

Respectfully submitted by: Lesley Pullium, RCTDA